
Intergovernmental Cooperation Authority for Harrisburg 

Minutes of the Governing ICA Board 

Regular Meeting 

January 24, 2024 

Temple University Harrisburg, Strawberry Square, Harrisburg PA 

hbgica.org 

Members in Attendance  Ms. Audry Carter 
Mr. Doug Hill 
Ms. Kathy Speaker MacNett 
Ms. Elaine Barber 

A Quorum Was Recognized 

Ex‐Officio Members in Attendance  Ms. Marita Kelley, 
City of Harrisburg 
Mr. Michael Wood, 
Office of the Budget 

 

In Attendance  Mr. Jeffrey Stonehill, 
Authority Manager 
Mr. Michael Cassidy, 
General Counsel 

 

Meeting Begins     3:01 p.m. 

Welcome by Audry Carter, Chair  Ms. Carter opened the meeting.   

Approval of the Minutes  Ms. Carter asked for a motion to approve 
the minutes of the ICA Board meeting on 
December 20, 2023. 

Motion by Ms. Speaker 
MacNett and a second by 
Mr. Hill, the minutes were 
approved  
4‐0. 

Discussion by Keystone Collections 
Group on Tax Collection 
 
 
 

Ms. Carter introduced Joe Lazzaro from 
Keystone Collections. 
 
Mr. Lazzaro introduced Mr. David 
Kratzenberg and Ms. Stephanie Melchert 
both from Keystone Collections. 
 
Ms. Carter asked Mr. Lazzaro to discuss 
their approach and Keystone’s economic 
indicators. Keystone serves on behalf of 
Dauphin County Tax Collection 
Committee. 
 
Mr. Lazzaro noted tremendous Earned 
Income Tax revenue growth. Mr. 
Kratzenberg talked about next year’s 
collection forecast. 
 

 



Ms. Melchert discussed how trends are 
analyzed, delinquent collection 
procedures, and 
resident versus non‐resident collection 
trends. 
 
Ms. Carter asked about Local Services 
Tax. 
 
Mr. Lazzaro discussed non‐resident tax 
trends. 
 
Mr. Stonehill talked about whether 
Harrisburg is unique or other taxing 
authorities are seeing similar trends. 
 
Mr. Kratzenberg discussed low 
unemployment. 
 
Mr. Lazzaro noted all of Dauphin County 
is seeing large percentage increases in 
earned income tax remittances. 
 
Mr. Kratzenberg noted census data. 
 
Ms. Kelley complimented the Keystone 
operation. 
 
Ms. Melchart discussed the trends in 
Local Services Tax remittance. 
 
Mr. Lazzaro noted that Local Services Tax 
is a flat amount per employee regardless 
of earnings. 
 
Mr. Kratzenberg said Keystone compares 
Local Services Tax to Earned Income Tax 
rolls to make sure the taxpayers that 
should be on both are identified. 
 
Mr. Hill asked about remote work. 
 
Mr. Lazzaro discussed potential State 
legislation to address remote work. This 
would have an impact on non‐residents 
tax which is not significant in Harrisburg. 
The rule is 90‐consecutive‐days to 
establish work location. 



 
Mr. Kratzenberg said temporary work 
from home should not impact work 
location. 
 
Mr. Lazzaro said State law needs to be 
fixed to make taxpayers put down work 
addresses, which it does not. 
 
Mr. Barber asked to clarify the 90‐day 
rule. 
 
Ms. Carter thanked everyone for the 
information and noted that Ms. Kelley 
has noted the excellent work of Keystone 
Collections. 
 
Ms. Kelley summarized how significantly 
tax revenue is increasing. 
 
Ms. Speaker MacNett asked about the 
County Tax Collection Committee. 
 
Mr. Bryan McCutcheon commented on 
the impact of additional tax revenue. 
 
Ms. Kelley noted the excellent collections 
process Keystone has for delinquent 
taxes. 

Discussion regarding the 
Mercantile Tax, Amusement Tax, 
the Parking Tax, and the Business 
Privilege Tax 

Ms. Carter introduced Mr. Michael 
Hughes, Tax & Enforcement 
Administrator, from the City Bureau of 
Licensing, Taxation and Central Support. 
 
Mr. Hughes complimented Keystone 
Collections and their cooperation with his 
office’s operations. 
 
Mr. Hughes provided a breakdown on the 
four types of taxes collected by his office. 
 
Mr. Hughes noted construction projects 
impact tax remittance positively. 
 
Mr. Stonehill asked about tax rates. Mr. 
Hughes explained. 
 

 



Ms. Carter noted construction companies 
must register with the bureau to get a 
building permit. 

Update on City Finances  Ms. Carter introduced Bryan 
McCutcheon, Accounting Manager, City 
of Harrisburg, regarding current City 
financial trends. 

Mr. McCutcheon discussed cash balances 
and trends. 

Ms. Carter asked about the trends. 

Mr. McCutcheon commented on Fund 
Balance Policy. 

Authority Manager’s Report  Mr. Stonehill provided the financial 
report for January 2024.  

Mr. Stonehill confirmed that the ICA filed 
their IRS 1099 taxes. 

Other Business  Ms. Carter noted that the Section 203 
annual report will be drafted before the 
next meeting.  

Public Comments  There were none.

Adjourn meeting at 4:12 p.m.  Motion by Mr. Hill. 
A second was not required. 

Approved 4‐0. 

Respectfully submitted: 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Jeffrey M. Stonehill, Authority Manager   



Appendix Documents 





Summary of Bills Paid – Intergovernmental Cooperation Authority for Harrisburg 

Report – January 24, 2024  

 

Starting balance: $199,591.25 
 

 Factory 44 $300.00 January 1, 2024 

Web Services 

 Digital Ocean $12.72 January 1, 2024 

Website software licenses 

 Digital Ocean $6.87 January 1, 2024 

Web Host 

 Pursuit Co-Working Harrisburg $95.00 January 2, 2024 

Virtual Office Monthly Subscription 

 PA Media Group (December Ad) $146.08 January 10, 2024 

Legal Advertisement 

 1099Online $37.74 January 16, 2024 

Tax Form Prep 

 PA Media Group (January Ad) $150.08 January 18, 2024 

Legal Advertisement 

 Johnson Duffie LLC $227.50 January 24, 2024 

General Counsel 

 MESH PA LLC $5,250.00 January 24, 2024 

Authority Manager 

 

Ending balance:      $193,365.26 

 

 Interest earnings Y-T-D  $0 
 Fees Y-T-D   $0 



���������	�


��
��������������������������������������������������������������������������
������ �!��������"�������������"�����
�����������������

�������
�#��$�����%�$��������������������������������&������������%����
��������������������������"���������������� �'�����������
���

�������&������������"�����"����
���&�������&�������������������� 

()*�+,--�	.�,/

0�����������������������������������������������������������������"�����������
������"���������������������������
 �

()*�
�)/1�2��
�+,--�	.�1

3������4������5�6
7����3������5�6
'�����8��������5�6
����9������5�6
:����������5�6
;������������������5�6
<����������5�6
!�����
�=���
0�����!���=���
8�$����=���
7������9����������=���

��>>,�.������	�


0���������������
������������������������������"�����
���������������������� 

������>>,�.������	�


?@AB@C�DEFGC@HI�JBE�KLMN�OPCQBHRQCSBH�OEPQN
KDDAC�TEF�E@Q�UVVWAC�TEF�VP�GEBACQ�B@�SF
OXCOY
LZIHVGCP�ICPJBOC�IZDDVPH
?@AB@C�[BAB@W�E@Q�PCDVPHB@W�V[�DEFPVAA�HE\CI
]BAA�DPB@H�E@Q�GEBAB@W
LZIHVGB̂CQ�PCDVPHB@W
_CWEA�IZDDVPH�V[�QCAB@̀ZC@H�PCOVJCPF�EOHBV@I
]ZIB@CII�E@Q�CGDAVFCP�OVGDABE@OC
C@[VPOCGC@H

a�)�/�bc,�.�d�-�/e��/.�f�	,���g

��
�������������������������������������6�����������"��

����������"����6�����������������6����������������

��6�������"����
��������� �'������&����"�$�$������"���


���&�������&������������������
�������� 



����������	
���

���������
������������	�
������������������������� !�	"#�$%"$&����'�(" $��$)���$(��*�
�++ �(�"%���%+ $%",*��! ��(���# **�#(" $��$)�)-"$"%(��(" $� !���%"$�%%���"."*�&���$)�/��#�$("*����'�%��$)�	"#�$%"$&��0�$) ���
+�#"�*��.�$(��$)��$���*�	"#�$%"$&�����1"$&���'�%��$)�	"#�$%"$&���-�%�-�$(���'�%��$)�	"#�$%"$&��	�$)* �)	"#�$%"$&����*%���*��-��"**"$&��$)��"(2� !�3���"%,��&�� &�	"#�$%"$&4����,�%"$�%%�*"#�$%���++*"#�(" $�+�#1�(��*% �"$#*�)�%�(����++� +�"�(��! �-%�! ��5 $"$&��++� .�*�6"!2 ���,�%"$�%%�7"**�,��,�%�)�"$�(����"(28��� -�� ##�+�(" $��&���-�$(��$)�(���3��*(��*"#�$%��++*"#�(" $4��
!�2 ������"$(���%(�)�"$�,�# -"$&���0�$) ����**� !�(����++� +�"�(��! �-%9�++*"#�(" $%����# $(�"$�)�7"(�"$�(���0�$) ��+�#1�(�"$#*�)"$&�(���+��-"%%" $�%*"+4�����++*"#�(" $%�-�2�,��) 7$* �)�)�!� -�(���7�,%"(���$)�-�"*�)�( � ��� !!"#��� ��2 ��-�2�)� +�(���++*"#�(" $� !!�"$�+��% $4����#��#1� ��- $�2� �)���"%�$�#�%%��2�( ��## -+�$2���$�7*2�%�,-"((�)�++*"#�(" $4:;<�=�>?��@�A�;B?���C�DE?F�	�$)* �)�	"#�$%���++*"#�(" $ ��&"%(���G �����%"$�%% 0"�7��**�� #�-�$(%H=BI�B?�JK���FBL�M�B��E�?��%���� $N�� !"(�# -+�$2��-�
���O�"��)�( � ,(�"$�����%"$�%%��"."*�&�9/��#�$("*��	"#�$%�PG�%4�3 7�.����2 ��-�2�$ (�,����O�"��)�( �+�2�(���-��#�$("*��(�'�)�+�$)"$&� $�2 ���� $N�� !"(%(�(�%43 7�) �
�,�# -����
+�#"�*��.�$(�0�$) �P����,�%(� +(" $�"%�( ��-�"*�,�%*"#�$%�Q����"%,��&+�4& .�7"(��2 ���"$O�"�24��*(��$�(".�*2�2 ��#�$!"**� �(�(���0�$) �%9
+�#"�*��.�$(%�	"#�$%��! �-��$)���(��$�"(�( �(���������� !�	"#�$%"$&���'�(" $��$)���$(��*�
�++ �(4�����+�#1�(�"$#*�)�%��++� +�"�(��! �-%�! ��(���0�$) ��	"#�$%���%7�**��%�(���3��*(��	"#�$%�4






















